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Memorandum
Item 9a

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: May 26, 2021

SUBJECT:  Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

Resignations:
Whitney Heidy, Kindergarten Aide

Neva Robertson, Tutor

Contracts for FY 22:

Reassignments:
Cindy Glore, Title Teacher from Kindergarten Teacher

Extra Duty Contract:

Grace Beckman, Summer School Teacher

Christy House, Summer School Teacher

Deanna Claus, Summer School Teacher

Melissa Smith, Summer School Elementary Aide

Amanda Vickers, Summer School Elementary Aide

SE Alaska Recreational Charters, Summer School Instructional Support

New Hire:
Kerin Crews, Pace Finance, Accounts Payable, Admin Assistant

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



